
Mini Masterpiece Auction Q & A 
Each “Mini Masterpiece” is a one-of-a-kind miniature (3”-4” wide)wooden basket that has been 
painted by a local artist, and comes with a $25 Gift Card donated by the sponsoring local 
restaurant.  See the auction website to see which basket is associated with which gift 
certificate.  
 
The website for the auction is:  https://www.32auctions.com/beachartcenter 
 
Preview has begun.  Registered users can now go in and view the auction, indicate their favorite 
baskets by clicking on a heart. 
 
How do I Register and Log in: 
Each bidder will need to set up a log in and password for the 32auctions site.  This is a unique 
site, does not share passwords with any of our other Beach Art Center vendors, such as Acuity.  
Unless someone has participated in an auction on 32auctions in the past, they will need to set 
up a new log in and password. 
 
Auction: 
The Mini Masterpiece Basket Auction will take place online with "32 Auctions" beginning March 
6th at 6am and run through March 14th at 9pm. 
The highest bidder on each basket will win the basket and gift card. 
If someone sees an item they like and want to “watch” they can click the heart on that item. 
 
Placing a Bid: 
Bidders may preview the Baskets March 1st - March 5th.  
Once the Auction is open on March 6th, registered bidders will follow the link to the bidding 
site (32 Auctions) and find the Baskets they are interested in bidding on.  
Bidding starts at $45 and minimum bid increments are $5.   
Bidders can bid on multiple baskets. 
 
How will I know if I’ve got the winning bid? 
Once you place a bid, you will receive an email.  If you are outbid, you will receive an email 
notification saying you've been outbid, with a link to up your bid, if there is still time. 
You can also go to the site anytime and log in to see where you stand on your bids.   
 
Do I need to enter credit card information?: 
You will not be asked to enter your credit card information unless you are the winner of the 
basket at the end of the auction.  
 
Basket Winners: 
Winners will be notified at 9pm on March 14th via email from 32 Auctions. 
 
Can I do this without going online? 



No, this is an online auction only. 
 
Payment & Pick-Up: 
Basket payments may be made online using Paypal 
or any major credit card. 
Your Mini Masterpiece can be picked up from the 
Beach Art Center beginning March 16th. 
 
Can I get my basket shipped if I’m out of town? 
If you prefer to have your basket shipped, it will be packed and mailed via the USPS at a cost of 
$15.50 per shipment. 
(If you purchase more than one basket, shipping will be combined – ie; all baskets will be sent 
for a combined shipping cost of $15.50) 
 
How do I pay for shipping? 
When the winning bidder pays for their item, they will be asked if it is to be shipped or picked 
up, if they choose “shipped” they will be charged for shipping. 
 
What are the funds raised for? 
All Mini Masterpiece Basket proceeds benefit the Beach Art Center and help us to make up for 
loss in revenue during this unprecedented time. 
 
Can I choose to get a different restaurant gift card with my basket? 
No, we have limited gift cards and the matchups of the sponsoring restaurants has already been 
determined. 
 
 


